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	Applicant Name
	


	As you have agreed to be a proposer or referee for a Fellowship application for the above applicant, please complete the below form and return within two weeks of receipt of this form. Please type into the document and sign by hand. This will allow you to increase or decrease the size of the sections as necessary. If you have any questions please contact the Membership Team, and many thanks for supporting the Nuclear Institute. 


	1. During the period you have known the applicant, to what degree have you been able to access the applicant’s competence at this work? Please state your relationship, if any, with that of the applicant at work.

	









	2. Please indicate the degree of responsibility in the post currently held by the candidate and say for what period this responsibility has been exercised.

	









	3. If you are able to do so, please indicate the responsibility in other posts held by the candidate during the past ten years. 

	







	4. Are you familiar with any published work by the candidate? If so, please indicate your opinion of this as a contribution to 	the advancement of nuclear engineering.

	







	5. Apart from published works, what contribution has the candidate made to nuclear engineering?


	








	7)	6. (Please answer if the applicant has lecturing experience only)
	a. What has been the approximate division of the candidate's lecturing hours at various levels?
b. Has the candidate been responsible for developments in the teaching of nuclear subjects or for devising new courses?
	c.  What is your opinion of the candidate as a lecturer in the nuclear field?

	







	7. (Please answer if the applicant has nuclear experience in the Armed 	Forces only)
What do you regard as a post of equivalent responsibility in civilian life?


	






	8. Bearing in mind the status of a Fellow of a Professional Institution, 	do you consider that the candidate is now worthy of this title?  If not, do you consider that he should re-apply at a later date?


	






	Full Name: 

	

	Signed:

	

	Date:
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